

Re: Thursday Afternoon : Fiscal Prep

From: "Bevan, Andrew (OPO)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=bevan, andrewf93">
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Rowe, Mary (OPO)" <mary.rowe@ontario.ca>, "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <gillian.mceachern@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 15 Feb 2017 18:11:18 -0500

That sounds good to me Andrew

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 4:28 PM
To: Bevan, Andrew (OPO); Rowe, Mary (OPO); McEachern, Gillian (OPO)
Subject: Thursday Afternoon : Fiscal Prep

Hi.

Wondering how much you want to try to get through at FPC tomorrow afternoon.

We were working on the following :

1. Accounting : GA Smoothing
2. Class B : Commercial & Small Industrial
3. Legal Update : GA Smoothing

Ministry is taking Glenn through #1, and #2 between now and his 8.30pm porter flight. But my concern around Class B rate relief is that we have some options that you might want to discard, so suggest that we at least do #1 and #2 tomorrow.

Thoughts?

Let me know if this isn't what you wanted to get done tomorrow afternoon.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)